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Ella Casey

From: Lucy Davison on behalf of Erica Buchanan
Sent: 31 October 2022 11:58
To: Ella Casey
Subject: FW: Brandon Stadium

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 
Regards,  
 
Lucy Davison 

 

Principal Planning Officer 
Planning Services 
Growth and Investment 
Rugby Borough Council 
Tel: 01788 533696 
Mail: Lucy.Davison@rugby.gov.uk 

    

 

 

From: Dave Busst <David.Busst@sbitc.org.uk>  
Sent: 29 July 2021 14:51 
To: Erica Buchanan <Erica.Buchanan@rugby.gov.uk> 
Subject: Brandon Stadium 
 
Hi Erica, 
My name is David Busst from SBITC and im emailing you in reference to the planning application recently submitted 
for the Brandon Stadium site and wanted to clarify our standing regarding this. 

 SBitC support the objectives of the FA, and both Rugby Borough Council and Coventry City Council, to 
increase the number of artificial pitches and people playing football and as such are naturally interested in 
the provision of pitches locally. An example of this is our involvement with the pitch proposed at President 
Kennedy School in Coventry. 

 The letter does not confirm any support for the proposals at the Brandon site prior to planning permission 
being granted. Discussions regarding the management of the proposed pitch have been very brief, with no 
agreement in place and we have had no input to the programme of use or the cost projections outlined in 
that business plan. 

 Having spoken to the parties involved and various stakeholders, we understand the complexities 
surrounding the application and history of the site and remain neutral on the matter. Our letter was 
intended to state that if a facility of this nature was in existence in the area, we would consider managing it 
as part of our charitable work in the region. 

 
Thankyou for your time and please feel free to contact me should you require me to clarify anything, 
 
Regards Dave 
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David Busst 
Head of Community 
Sky Blues in the Community 
Registered Charity Number: 1127014 
T: 024 7678 6371 
M: 07766 365672 
W: www.ccfc.co.uk/community  
 

 
Making a difference to the lives of people across Coventry & Warwickshire.  

 
 


